# **COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF MOMBASA**



### TENDER NO. CGM/PRO/T/19/2019-2020

# PROPOSED REPLACEMENT AND REHABILITATION OF WATER PIPELINES TO IMPROVE SERVICE DELIVERY IN MOMBASA COUNTY - LIKONI AREAS OF JURISDICTION

# **TENDER DOCUMENT**

**JANUARY, 2020** 

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### **Contents**

SECTION I -	OF INVITA	

SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

SECTION III - APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

SECTION IV - CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT GENERAL CONDITIONS

SECTION V - CONDITIONS OF PARTICULAR APPLICATION

SECTION VI – SPECIFICATIONS

**SECTION VII - BILLS OF QUANTITIES** 

SECTION VIII - STANDARD FORMS

#### **SECTION I - LETTER OF INVITATION**

TENDER NO.: CGM/PRO/T/19/2019-2020

TENDER NAME: PROPOSED REPLACEMENT AND REHABILITATION OF WATER PIPELINES TO IMPROVE SERVICE DELIVERY IN MOMBASA COUNTY - LIKONI AREAS OF JURISDICTION

- 1. The County Government of Mombasa now invites sealed tenders from eligible contractors registered with National Construction Authority (NCA) under Civil Engineering (Water and Water Works) NCA7 and above registration or any of equivalent for proposed replacement and rehabilitation of water pipelines to improve service delivery in Mombasa county Likoni areas of jurisdiction Tendering will be conducted through the National Competitive (NCB) Bidding procedures specified in the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015 and the Public Procurement and Disposal Regulations, 2006 and is open to all Tenderers as defined in the Regulations.
- 2. A complete set of bidding documents in English may be purchased by interested eligible bidders upon submission of a written application to the address below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee of Kshs. 1,000. The method of payment will be cash or banker's cheque from a reputable bank in Kenya payable to **Mombasa County, Account Number xxxxx.** The Bidding documents will be collected from the address below upon production of a purchase receipt. Alternatively the documents can be obtained free of charge from our website <a href="www.mombasa.go.ke">www.mombasa.go.ke</a>
- 3. Tender security shall be 2% of the tender amount and in the form of a Bank or Insurance Guarantee issued by firms approved by the Public Procurement regulatory in the format provided
- 4. Completed Tender Documents in plain, sealed envelopes bearing ONLY the Tender Number and its description, and without bearing any name or mark, whatsoever to indicate the identity of the sender must be deposited at Tender Box located at the County Assembly Hall ground floor next to the main office. Bulky tenders must be received or returned to the Procurement office, 2nd floor County Assembly Hall, Treasury Square, Mombasa so as to reach not later than 10.00 a.m. on 5th February 2020, and addressed as below

TENDER NO.: CGM/PRO/T/19/2019-2020

TENDER NAME: PROPOSED REPLACEMENT AND REHABILITATION OF WATER

PIPELINES TO IMPROVE SERVICE DELIVERY IN MOMBASA

COUNTY- LIKONI AREAS OF JURISDICTION

"DO NOT OPEN BEFORE 1000 HOURS ON 5th February 2020"

Addressed:

THE COUNTY SECRETARY,
COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF MOMBASA,
P.O BOX 80133-80100, MOMBASA

EMAIL: <a href="mailto:countysec@mombasa.go.ke">countysec@mombasa.go.ke</a>

- 6. Tenders shall be publicly opened thereafter in the presence of bidders who choose to attend the tender opening at the County Government of Mombasa Treasury office or where directed by the County Secretary.
- 7. Prices quoted should be inclusive of all taxes and delivery and must be in Kenya Shillings shall remain valid for 90 days from the closing date of the tender.
- 8. Canvassing or lobbying for the tender shall lead to automatic disqualification.

#### DIRECTOR, SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

FOR: COUNTY SECRETARY, COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF MOMBASA

#### SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS -

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. General
- 2. Eligibility and Qualification Requirements
- 3. Cost of Tendering
- 4. Site Visit
- 5. Tender Documents
- 6. Inquiries by tenderers
- 7. Amendment of Tender Documents
- 8. Language of Tender
- 9. Documents Comprising the Tender
- 10. Tender Prices
- 11. Currencies of Tender and Payment
- 12. Tender Validity
- 13. Tender Security
- 14. No Alternative Offers
- 15. Pre-tender Meeting
- 16. Format and Signing of Tenders
- 17. Sealing and Marking of Tenders
- 18. Deadline for Submission of Tenders
- 19. Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders
- 20. Tender Opening
- 21. Process to be Confidential
- 22. Clarification of Tenders
- 23. Determination of Responsiveness
- 24. Correction of Errors
- 25. Conversion to Single Currency
- 26. Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders
- 27. Award Of Contract
- 28. Notification of Award
- 29. Performance Guarantee
- 30. Advance Payment
- 31. Corrupt or fraudulent practices

#### 1. General

#### 1. Definitions

- (a) "Tenderer" means any persons, partnership firm or company submitting a sum or sums in the Bills of Quantities in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers, Conditions of Contract Parts I and II, Specifications, Drawings and Bills of Quantities for the work contemplated, acting directly or through a legally appointed representative.
- (b) "Approved tenderer" means the tenderer who is approved by the Employer
- (c) Any noun or adjective derived from the word "tender" shall be read and construed to mean the corresponding form of the noun or adjective "bid". Any conjugation of the verb "tender" shall be read and construed to mean the corresponding form of the verb "bid."
- (d) "Employer" means 'County Government of Mombasa '.

#### 2. Eligibility and Qualification Requirements

#### 2.1 Eligibility requirements

This invitation to tender is open to all tenderers who are qualified as stated in the appendix.

#### 2.2 Qualification Requirements

To be qualified for award of Contract, the tenderer shall provide evidence satisfactory to the Employer of their eligibility under Sub clause 2.1. Above and of their capability and adequacy of resources to effectively carry out the subject Contract. To this end, the tenderer shall be required to submit the following information with their tenders unless otherwise stated:

- (a) Details of experience and past performance of the tenderer on the works of a similar nature and details of current work on hand and other contractual commitments.
- (b) The qualifications and experience of key personnel proposed for administration and execution of the contract, both on and off site.
- (c) Major items of construction plant and equipment proposed for use in carrying out the Contract. Only reliable plant in good working order and suitable for the work required of it shall be shown on this schedule. The tenderer will also indicate on this schedule when each item will be available on the Works. Included also should be a schedule of plant, equipment and material to be imported for the purpose of the Contract, giving details of make, type, origin and CIF value as appropriate.
- (d) Details of sub-contractors to whom it is proposed to sublet any portion of the Contract and for whom authority will be requested for such subletting in accordance with clause 4 of the Condition of Contract.
- (e) Details of any current litigation or arbitration proceedings in which the tenderer is involved as one of the parties.

#### 2.3 Joint Ventures

Tenders submitted by a joint venture of two or more firms as partners shall comply with the following requirements:-

(a) The tender, and in case of a successful tender, the Form of Agreement, shall be signed so as to be legally binding on all partners

- (b) One of the partners shall be nominated as being in charge, and this authorization shall be evidenced by submitting a power of attorney signed by legally authorized signatories of all the partners
- (c) The partner in charge shall be authorized to incur liabilities and receive instructions for an on behalf of any and all partners of the joint venture and the entire execution of the Contract including payment shall be done exclusively with the partner in charge.
- (d) All partners of the joint venture shall be liable jointly and severally for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the Contract terms, and a relevant statement to this effect shall be included in the authorization mentioned under (b) above as well as in the Form of Tender and the Form of Agreement (in case of a successful tender)
- (e) A copy of the agreement entered into by the joint venture partners shall be submitted with the tender.

#### 3. Cost of Tendering

- 3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of his tender and the Employer will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 3.2 The price to be charged for the tender document shall not exceed Kshs.1,000/=
- 3.3 The procuring entity shall allow the tenderer to view the tender document free of charge before purchase.

# 4. Site Visit-there will be a pre-tender site meeting/ visit on 29th January at 1000hours

#### 5 Tender Documents

- 5.1 The Tender documents comprise the documents listed here below and should be read together with any Addenda issued in accordance with Clause 7 of these instructions to tenderers.
  - a. Form of Invitation for Tenders
  - b. Instructions to Tenderers
  - c. Form of Tender
  - d. Appendix to Form of Tender
  - e. Form of Tender Surety
  - f. Statement of Foreign Currency Requirements (Not applicable)
  - g. Tender and Confidential Business Questionnaires
  - h. Details of Sub contractors
  - i. Schedules of Supplementary Information
  - j. General Conditions of Contract Part I
  - k. Conditions of Particular Application Part II
  - 1. Specifications
  - m. Bills of Quantities
  - o. Declaration Form
- 5.2 The tenderer is expected to examine carefully all instructions, conditions, forms, terms, specifications and drawings in the tender documents. Failure to comply with the requirements for

tender submission will be at the tenderer's own risk. Pursuant to clause 22 of Instructions to Tenderers, tenders which are not substantially responsive to the requirements of the tender documents will be rejected.

5.3 All recipients of the documents for the proposed Contract for the purpose of submitting a tender (whether they submit a tender or not) shall treat the details of the documents as "private and confidential".

#### 6 Inquiries by tenderers

- A tenderer making an inquiry relating to the tender document may notify the Employer in writing or by telex, cable or facsimile at the Employer's mailing address indicated in the Invitation to Tender. The Employer will respond in writing to any request for clarification which he receives earlier than 7 days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders. Written copies of the Employer's response (including the query but without identifying the source of the inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers who have purchased the tender documents.
- 6.2 The procuring entity shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

#### 7. Amendment of Tender Documents

- 7.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders the Employer may, for any reason, whether at his own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, modify the tender documents by issuing Addenda.
- 7.2 Any Addendum will be notified in writing or by cable, telex or facsimile to all prospective tenderers who have purchased the tender documents and will be binding upon them.
- 7.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the Addendum into account in preparing their tenders, the Employer may, at his discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

#### PREPARATION OF TENDERS

#### 8. Language of Tender

8.1 The tender and all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchanged Between the tenderer and the Employer shall be written in the English language. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the tenderer with the tender may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an appropriate translation of pertinent passages in the above stated language. For the purpose of interpretation of the tender, the English language shall prevail.

#### 9. Documents Comprising the Tender

- 9.1 The tender to be prepared by the tenderer shall comprise:
  - i. the Form of Tender and Appendix thereto,
  - ii. a Tender Security
  - iii. the Priced Bills of Quantities and Schedules
  - iv. the information on eligibility and qualification
  - v. any other materials required to be completed and submitted in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers.

The Forms, Bills of Quantities and Schedules provided in the tender documents shall be used without exception (subject to extensions of the schedules in the same format and to the provisions of clause 13.2 regarding the alternative forms of Tender Surety].

#### 10 Tender Prices

- 10.1 All the insertions made by the tenderer shall be made in INK and the tenderer shall clearly form the figures. The relevant space in the Form of Tender and Bills of Quantities shall be completed accordingly without interlineations or erasures except those necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer in which case the erasures and interlineations shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 10.2 A price or rate shall be inserted by the tenderer for every item in the Bills of Quantities whether the quantities are stated or not. Items against which no rate or price is entered by the tenderer will not be paid for by the Employer when executed and shall be deemed covered by the rates for other items and prices in the Bills of Quantities.

The prices and unit rates in the Bills of Quantities are to be the full [all-inclusive] value of the Work described under the items, including all costs and expenses which may be necessary and all general risks, liabilities and obligations set forth or implied in the documents on which the tender is based. All duties, taxes and other levies payable by the Contractor under the Contract, or for any other cause prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, shall be included in the rates and prices and the total Tender Price submitted by the tenderer.

Each price or unit rate inserted in the Bills of Quantities should be a realistic estimate for completing the activity or activities described under that particular item and the tenderer is advised against inserting a price or rate against any item contrary to this instruction.

Every rate entered in the Bills of Quantities, whether or not such rate be associated with a quantity, shall form part of the Contract. The Employer shall have the right to call for any item of work contained in the Bills of Quantities, and such items of work to be paid for at the rate entered by the tenderer and it is the intention of the Employer to take full advantage of unbalanced low rates.

- 10.3 Unless otherwise specified the tenderer must enter the amounts representing 10% of the sub-total of the summary of the Bills of Quantities for Contingencies and Variation of Prices [V.O.P.] payments in the summary sheet and add them to the sub-total to arrive at the tender amount.
- 10.4 The tenderer shall furnish with his tender written confirmation from his suppliers or manufacturers of basic unit rates for the supply of items listed in the Conditions of Contract clause 70 where appropriate. The Employer may require the tenderer to justify such rates so obtained from the suppliers or manufacturers.

- 10.5 The rates and prices quoted by the tenderer are subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract only in accordance with the Provisions of the Conditions of Contract. The tenderer shall complete the schedule of basic rates and shall submit with his tender such other supporting information as required under clause 70 of the Conditions of Contract Part II.
- 10.6 Contract price variations shall not be allowed within the first 12 months of the contract.
- 10.7 Where quantity contract variation is allowed, the variation shall not exceed 15% of the original contract quantity.
- 10.8 Price variation requests shall be processed by the procuring entity within 30 days of receiving the request.

#### 11. Currencies of Tender and Payment

- 11.1 Tenders shall be priced in Kenya Shillings and the tender sum shall be in Kenya Shillings.
- 11.2 Tenderers are required to indicate in the Statement of Foreign Currency Requirements, which forms part of the tender, the foreign currency required by them. Such currency should generally be the currency of the country of the tenderer's main office. However, if a substantial portion of the tenderer's expenditure under the Contract is expected to be in countries other than his country of origin, then he may state a corresponding portion of the contract price in the currency of those other countries. However, the foreign currency element is to be limited to two (2) different currencies and a maximum of 30% (thirty percent) of the Contract Price.
- 11.3 The rate or the rates of exchange used for pricing the tender shall be the selling rate or rates of the Central Bank ruling on the date thirty (30) days before the final date for the submission of tenders.
- 11.4 Tenderers must enclose with their tenders, a brief justification of the foreign currency requirements stated in their tenders.

#### 12 Tender Validity

- 12.1 The tender shall remain valid and open for acceptance for a period of ninety (90) days from the specified date of tender opening or from the extended date of tender opening (in accordance with clause 7.3 ere above) whichever is the later.
- 12.2 In exceptional circumstances prior to expiry of the original tender validity period, the Employer may request the tenderer for a specified extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing or by cable, telex or facsimile. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting his Tender Surety. A tenderer agreeing to the request will not be required nor permitted to modify his tender, but will be required to extend the validity of his Tender Surety correspondingly.

#### 13 Tender Security

- 13.1 The tenderer shall furnish as part of his tender, a Tender Security in the amount and form stated in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers.
- 13.2 The tender security shall not exceed 2 percent of the tender price.
- 13.3 The Tender Security shall be valid at least thirty (30) days beyond the tender validity period.

- 13.4 Any tender not accompanied by an acceptable Tender Surety will be rejected by the Employer as non-responsive.
- 13.5 The Tender Sureties of unsuccessful tenderers will be returned as promptly as possible as but not later than twenty eight (28) days after expiration of the tender validity period. The Tender Surety of the successful tenderer will be returned upon the tenderer executing the Contract and furnishing the required Performance Security.
- 13.6 The Tender Surety may be forfeited:
  - a) if a tenderer withdraws his tender during the period of tender validity: or
  - b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if he fails, within the specified time limit
    - i. to sign the Agreement, or
    - ii. to furnish the necessary Performance Security
  - c) if a tenderer does not accept the correction of his tender price pursuant to clause 23.

#### 14 No Alternative Offers

14.1 The tenderer shall submit an offer which complies fully with the requirements of the tender documents unless otherwise provided for in the appendix.

Only one tender may be submitted by each tenderer either by himself or as partner in a joint venture. A tenderer who submits or participates in more than one tender will be disqualified.

14.2 The tenderer shall not attach any conditions of his own to his tender. The tender price must be based on the tender documents. The tenderer is not required to present alternative construction options and he shall use without exception, the Bills of Quantities as provided, with the amendments as notified in tender notices, if any, for the calculation of his tender price. Any tenderer who fails to comply with this clause will be disqualified.

#### 15 Pre-tender Meeting

- 15.1 If a pre-tender meeting is convened, the tenderer's designated representative is invited to attend at the venue and time in the Invitation to Tender. The purpose of the meeting will be to clarify issues and to answer questions on any matter that may be raised at that stage.
- 15.2 The tenderer is requested as far as possible to submit any questions in writing or by cable, to reach the Employer not later than seven (7) days before the meeting. It may not be practicable at the meeting to answer questions received late, but questions and responses will be transmitted in accordance with the following:
  - (a) Minutes of the meeting, including the text of the questions raised and the responses given together with any responses prepared after the meeting, will be transmitted without delay to all purchasers of the tender documents. Any modification of the tender documents listed in Clause 9 which may become necessary as a result of the pre-tender meeting shall be made by the Employer exclusively through the issue of a tender notice pursuant to Clause 7 and not through the minutes of the pre-tender meeting.
  - (b) Non attendance at the pre-bid meeting will not be cause for disqualification of a bidder.

#### 16 Format and Signing of Tenders

- 16.1 The tenderer shall prepare his tender as outlined in clause 9 above and mark appropriately one set "ORIGINAL" and the other "COPY".
- 16.2 The copy of the tender and Bills of Quantities shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person or persons duly authorized to sign on behalf of the tenderer. All pages of the tender where amendments have been made shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 16.3 The complete tender shall be without alterations, interlineations or erasures, except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person of persons signing the tender.

#### **SUBMISSION OF TENDERS**

#### 17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 17.1 The tenderer shall seal the original and copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY". The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer separate envelope.
- 17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall be addressed to the Employer at the address stated in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers and bear the name and identification of the Contract stated in the said Appendix with a warning not to open before the date and time for opening of tenders stated in the said Appendix.
- 17.3 The inner envelopes shall each indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late", while the outer envelope shall bear no mark indicating the identity of the tenderer.
- 17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as instructed above, the Employer will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the tender. A tender opened prematurely for this cause will be rejected by the Employer and returned to the tenderer.

#### 18 **Deadline for Submission of Tenders**

- 18.1 Tenders must be received by the Employer at the address specified in clause 17.2 and on the date and time specified in the Letter of Invitation, subject to the provisions of clause 7.3, 18.2 and 18.3. Tenders delivered by hand must be placed in the "tender box" provided in the office of the Employer.
  - Proof of posting will not be accepted as proof of delivery and any tender delivered after the above stipulated time, from whatever cause arising will not be considered.
- The Employer may, at his discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of tenders through the issue of an Addendum in accordance with clause 7, in which case all rights and obligations of the Employer and the tenderers previously subject to the original deadline shall thereafter be subject to the new deadline as extended.
- 18.3 Any tender received by the Employer after the prescribed deadline for submission of tender will be returned unopened to the tenderer.

#### 19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 19.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw his tender after tender submission, provided that written notice of the modification or withdrawal is received by the Employer prior to prescribed deadline for submission of tenders.
- 19.2 The tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked and dispatched in accordance with the provisions for the submission of tenders, with the inner and outer envelopes additionally marked "MODIFICATION" or "WITHDRAWAL" as appropriate.
- 19.3 No tender may be modified subsequent to the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 19.4 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the period of tender validity specified on the tender form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval will result in the forfeiture of the Tender Surety.
- 19.5 Subsequent to the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the Employer, and the tenderer having not been notified by the Employer of the award of the Contract or the tenderer does not intend to conform with the request of the Employer to extend the period of tender validity, the tenderer may withdraw his tender without risk of forfeiture of the Tender Surety.

#### **TENDER OPENING AND EVALUATION**

#### **20** Tender Opening and Evaluation

- 20.1 The Employer will open the tenders in the presence of the tenderers' representatives who choose to attend at the time and location indicated in the Letter of Invitation to Tender. The tenderers' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 20.2 Tenders for which an acceptable notice of withdrawal has been submitted, pursuant to clause 19, will not be opened. The Employer will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether the requisite Tender Sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 20.3 At the tender opening, the Employer will announce the tenderer's names, total tender price, tender price modifications and tender withdrawals, if any, the presence of the requisite Tender Surety and such other details as the Employer, at his discretion, may consider appropriate. No tender shall be rejected at the tender opening except for late tenders.
- 20.4 The Employer shall prepare minutes of the tender opening including the information disclosed to those present.
- 20.5 Tenders not opened and read out at the tender opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances.
- 20.6 Evaluation of tenders shall be as per the criteria provided in the Appendix to instructions to tenderers.

#### 21 Process to be Confidential

- 21.1 After the public opening of tenders, information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation and comparisons of tenders and recommendations concerning the award of Contract shall not be disclosed to tenderers or other persons not officially concerned with such process until the award of Contract is announced.
- 21.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the Employer in the process of examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders and decisions concerning award of Contract may result in the rejection of the tenderer's tender.

#### 22 Clarification of Tenders

- 22.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders, the Employer may ask tenderers individually for clarification of their tenders, including breakdown of unit prices. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing or by cable, facsimile or telex, but no change in the price or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered or permitted except as required to confirm the correction of arithmetical errors discovered by the employer during the evaluation of the tenders in accordance with clause 24.
- 22.2 No tenderer shall contact the Employer on any matter relating to his tender from the time of the tender opening to the time the Contract is awarded. If the tenderer wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Employer, he shall do so in writing.

#### 23 Determination of Responsiveness

- 23.1 Prior to the detailed evaluation of tenders, the Employer will determine whether each tender is substantially responsive to the requirements of the tender documents.
- 23.2 For the purpose of this clause, a substantially responsive tender is one which conforms to all the terms, conditions and specifications of the tender documents without material deviation or reservation. A material deviation or reservation is one which affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, completion timing or administration of the Works to be undertaken by the tenderer under the Contract, or which limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the tender documents, the Employer's rights or the tenderers obligations under the Contract and the rectification of which would affect unfairly the competitive position of other tenderers who have presented substantially responsive tenders.
- 23.3 Each price or unit rate inserted in the Bills of Quantities shall be a realistic estimate of the cost of completing the works described under the particular item including allowance for overheads, profits and the like. Should a tender be seriously unbalanced in relation to the Employer's estimate of the works to be performed under any item or groups of items, the tender shall be deemed not responsive.
- A tender determined to be not substantially responsive will be rejected by the Employer and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non-conforming deviation or reservation.

#### 24 Correction of Errors

Tenders determined to be substantially responsive shall be checked by the Employer for any arithmetic errors in the computations and summations. Errors will be corrected by the Employer as follows:

- (a) Where there is a discrepancy between the amount in figures and the amount in words, the amount in words will govern.
- (b) Where there is a discrepancy between the unit rate and the line item total resulting from multiplying the unit rate by the quantity, the unit rate as quoted will prevail, unless in the opinion of the Employer, there is an obvious typographical error, in which case adjustment will be made to the entry containing that error.
- (c) In the event of a discrepancy between the tender amount as stated in the Form of Tender and the corrected tender figure in the main summary of the Bills of Quantities, the amount as stated in the Form of Tender shall prevail.
- (d) The Error Correction Factor shall be computed by expressing the difference between the tender amount and the corrected tender sum as a percentage of the corrected builder's work (i.e. corrected tender sum less Prime Cost and Provisional Sums.
- (e) The Error Correction Factor shall be applied to all builder's work (as a rebate or addition as the case may be) for the purposes of valuations for Interim Certificates and valuations of variations.
- (f) The amount stated in the tender will be adjusted in accordance with the above procedure for the correction of errors and, with concurrence of the tenderer, shall be considered as binding upon the tenderer. If the tenderer does not accept the corrected

amount, the tender may be rejected and the Tender Security may be forfeited in accordance with clause 13.

#### 25 Conversion to Single Currency

- 25.1 For comparison of tenders, the tender price shall first be broken down into the respective amounts payable in various currencies by using the selling rate or rates of the Central Bank of Kenya ruling on the date twenty one (21) days before the final date for the submission of tenders.
- 25.2 The Employer will convert the amounts in various currencies in which the tender is payable (excluding provisional sums but including Dayworks where priced competitively) to Kenya Shillings at the selling rates stated in clause 25.1.

#### **26** Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 26.1 The Employer will evaluate only tenders determined to be substantially responsive to the requirements of the tender documents in accordance with clause 23.
- 26.2 In evaluating tenders, the Employer will determine for each tender the evaluated tender price by adjusting the tender price as follows:
  - (a) Making any correction for errors pursuant to clause 24.
  - (b) Excluding Provisional Sums and provision, if any, for Contingencies in the Bills of Quantities, but including Day works where priced competitively.
- 26.3 The Employer reserves the right to accept any variation, deviation or alternative offer. Variations, deviations, alternative offers and other factors which are in excess of the requirements of the tender documents or otherwise result in the accrual of unsolicited benefits to the Employer, shall not be taken into account in tender evaluation.
- 26.4 Price adjustment provisions in the Conditions of Contract applied over the period of execution of the Contract shall not be taken into account in tender evaluation.
- 26.5 If the lowest evaluated tender is seriously unbalanced or front loaded in relation to the Employer's estimate of the items of work to be performed under the Contract, the Employer may require the tenderer to produce detailed price analyses for any or all items of the Bills of Quantities, to demonstrate the relationship between those prices, proposed construction methods and schedules. After evaluation of the price analyses, the Employer may require that the amount of the Performance Security set forth in clause 29 be increased at the expense of the successful tenderer to a level sufficient to protect the Employer against financial loss in the event of subsequent default of the successful tenderer under the Contract.
- 26.6 Firms incorporated in Kenya where indigenous Kenyans own 51% or more of the share capital shall be allowed a 10% preferential bias provided that they do not sub-contract work valued at more than 50% of the Contract Price excluding provisional sums to a non-indigenous sub-contractor.
- 26.7 Preference where allowed in the evaluation of tenders shall not exceed 15%.
- 26.8 The procuring entity may at any time terminate procurement proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination.

- 26.9 The procuring entity shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.
- 26.10 A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about its qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future public procurement.
- 26.11 Poor past performance shall not be used as an evaluation criteria unless specifically provided for in the appendix.

#### 27 AWARD OF CONTRACT

#### **Award Criteria**

- 27.1 Subject to Sub-clause 27.2, the Employer will award the Contract to the tenderer whose tender is determined to be substantially responsive to the tender documents and who has offered the lowest evaluated tender price subject to possessing the capability and resources to effectively carry out the Contract Works as required in Sub-clause 2.1 and 2.2 here above.
- 27.2 The Employer reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annual the tendering process and reject all tenders, at any time prior to award of Contract, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderers of the grounds for the Employer's action.

#### 28 Notification of Award

- 28.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the Employer, the Employer will notify the successful tenderer by cable, telefax or telex and confirmed in writing by registered letter that his tender has been accepted. This letter (hereinafter and in all Contract documents called "Letter of Acceptance") shall name the sum (hereinafter and in all Contract documents called "the Contract Price") which the Employer will pay to the Contractor in consideration of the execution and completion of the Works as prescribed by the Contract.
- 28.2 At the same time that the Employer notifies the successful tenderer that his tender has been accepted, the Employer shall notify the other tenderers that the tenders have been unsuccessful.
- 28.3 Within fourteen [14] days of receipt of the Form of Contract Agreement from the Employer, the successful tenderer shall sign the form and return it to the Employer together with the required Performance Security.
- 28.4 The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 30 days from the date of notification of contract award unless there is an administrative review request.

#### 29 Performance Guarantee

Within twenty eight [28] days of receipt of the notification of award from the Employer, the successful tenderer shall furnish the Employer with a Performance Security in the amount stated in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers and in the format stipulated in the Conditions of Contract.

- 29.2 The Performance Security to be provided by the successful tenderer shall be an unconditional Bank Guarantee issued at the tenderer's option by a reputable Bank approved by the Employer and located in the Republic of Kenya and shall be divided into two elements namely, a performance security payable in foreign currencies (based upon the exchange rates determined in accordance with clause 60(5) of the Conditions of Contract) and a performance security payable in Kenya Shillings. The value of the two securities shall be in the same proportions of foreign and local currencies as requested in the form of foreign currency requirements.
- 29.3 Failure of the successful tenderer to lodge the required Performance Security shall constitute a breach of Contract and sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Security and any other remedy under the Contract. The Employer may award the Contract to the next ranked tenderer.

#### 30 Advance Payment

An advance payment, if approved by the Employer, shall be made under the Contract, if requested by the Contractor, in accordance with clause 60(1) of the Conditions of Contract. The Advance Payment Guarantee shall be denominated in the proportion and currencies named in the form of foreign currency requirements. For each currency, a separate guarantee shall be issued. The guarantee shall be issued by a Bank located in the Republic of Kenya, or a foreign Bank through a correspondent Bank located in the Republic of Kenya, in either case subject to the approval of the Employer.

#### 31 Corrupt or fraudulent practices

31.1 The procuring entity requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts. A tenderer shall sign a declaration that he has not and will not be involved in corrupt or fraudulent practices.

#### SECTION III APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

#### **Notes on the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers**

The following appendix to instructions to tenderers shall complement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers (Section II). Wherever there is a conflict between the provisions of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers.

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS REFERENCE	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS				
7	Addenda issued by the Authority shall form part of this tender document				
13	The amount of Tender Security shall be 2% of the tender amount in form of a Banker's guarantee or an Insurance Company Guarantee issued by an insurance firm approved by the Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA), cash, letter of credit or guarantee by a deposit taking microfinance institution, Sacco society, the Youth Enterprise Development Fund or the Women Enterprise Fund valid for 120 days from the date of tender opening in the format provided in the tender document				
16 & 17 & 20	The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise of Technical submission Envelope "A" and Financial submission Envelope "B" which shall be put in two separate envelopes and the two envelopes shall be placed in one envelope/package.				
	Only tenders that are responsive to the mandatory requirements and have attained the passmark of 75% in the technical evaluation shall have their financial submission opened.				
	After the deadline for submission of tenders, only technical submission will be opened on the date of tender opening.				
	<b>Envelope</b> A shall contain the Technical submission and shall be clearly marked "Envelope A – Technical Submission". Envelope A shall contain NO indication of the tender price or other financial information of the bid and: -				
	<ol> <li>Have contents pages clearly indicating Sections and Page Numbers</li> <li>Have pages in the whole document numbered in the correct sequence, serialized and bound.         Note: Complying with item numbers 1 &amp; 2 above is mandatory and its failure shall lead to automatic disqualification.     </li> </ol>				
	3. Shall contain the following documents; clearly marked and arranged in the following order; -				

- Particulars of Tendering Company to include Company background, Taxpayer Registration Certificate, Certificate of Incorporation/ Registration and Current/Valid Tax Compliance Certificate from Kenya Revenue Authority, Current/Valid Single Business Permit (MANDATORY).
- ii. Certificate of Registration with the National Construction Authority (NCA) – NCA 7 and above (Water works, plumbing etc)
   (MANDATORY).
- iii. Tender Security of **2%** of the tender amount in the form of a Banker's guarantee or an Insurance Company Guarantee issued by an insurance firm approved by the Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA), cash, letter of credit or guarantee by a deposit taking microfinance institution, Sacco society, the Youth Enterprise Development Fund or the Women Enterprise Fund valid for 120 days from the date of tender opening in the format provided in the tender document (MANDATORY).
- iv. Duly filled and signed Confidential Business Questionnaire (MANDATORY).
- v. Duly filled and signed Declaration Form (MANDATORY).
- vi. Duly filled and signed Anti-Corruption Declaration Commitment/ Pledge (MANDATORY).
- vii. Submit Form CR12 from the Registrar of Companies (MANDATORY).
- viii. Written undertaking that the tenderer shall submit only one tender/bid and will not be associated or jointly be associated with any other bidder that submits a bid in this tender (MANDATORY).

Note: A bid that fails to comply with this requirement in item (viii) will lead to disqualification.

ix. Experience in previous and on-going works of a similar nature and size for at least three years covering from 2015 to 2019 (Attach evidence).

Bidders **MUST** provide the Contract Prices and copies of Completion or Final Certificates, names and addresses of clients who

may be contacted for further information on these contracts for each

of the works provided to be considered.

i. Details of any current litigation or arbitration proceedings in which the tenderer is involved as one of the parties, if any (MANDATORY).

ii. Certified copies of Audited Financial reports for the last two (2) years 2017, 2018.

#### Envelope B shall contain: -

- i. Completed Form of Tender
- ii. Priced Bills of Quantities

If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required, the Company will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening

- x. Duly filled and completed Details of Sub Contractor Information Form along with accompanying information as follows if applicable: (MANDATORY).
  - a. Evidence of works of similar nature and size for at least three years covering from 2011 to 2015 for each Sub Contractor
  - b. CVs of the technical staff for each Subcontractor
  - c. Copies of Certificate of Registration for each Subcontractor with National Construction Authority.
- xi. Written undertaking that the Subcontractors proposed will be available for the whole duration of the contract (MANDATORY).

#### Envelope B shall contain: -

- iii. Completed Form of Tender
- iv. Priced Bills of Quantities

#### **Evaluation Criteria:**

Technical proposals shall be subjected to the following evaluation criteria:

- i. Experience in previous and on-going works of a similar nature and size (greater than Kshs. 15 Million annually) for at least three years covering from 2015 to 2019 (25marks) distributed as below.
  - At least 3 years 10 marks
  - 2 years 10 marks
  - 1 year 5 marks

Attach evidence of contracts, Completion Certificates /reference letter or LPOs

ii. Major items of construction equipment proposed to carry out the Contract and detail of whether they are owned, leased or to be hired (*provide evidence of ownership/lease*). The equipment should include but not be limited to

the following functions (30 marks) - distributed as below:

- i. Electrofussion or Buttfussion Machines (5 marks)
- ii. Compressor (5marks)
- iii. Dewatering machines (5marks)
- iv. Pressure testing Equipments (5marks)
- v. Excavator or any suitable equipment (5marks)
- vi. Compaction Equipment (5marks)
- vii. Other 5 related equipment/tools/machines listed
  - Own/Lease Full mark
  - Undertaking to Hire Half mark
- iii. Qualifications and experience of at least two key site management / technical personnel and their CVs and copies of certificates (30 marks) distributed as below:
  - a) Qualification of Site Manager should be at a minimum of the following (15 Marks)
    - At least 10 years' experience (5 Marks)
    - Provide a letter of a qualification, diploma in Engineering/or Construction with information on successful similar works carried out, ability to interprets and work with pipeline drawings (5 Marks)
    - Experience in Water construction works (5 Marks)
  - b) Qualification of Site Agent should be at a minimum of the following (7.5 Marks)
    - At least 5 years' experience in Water construction works such as Pipe laying and fitting, pressure testing, Pipeline disinfecting, Operation of Electrofussion or buttfussion equipments (4.5 Marks)
      - Must have a Minimum of a diploma in related engineering field (3 Marks)
  - c) Plumber (7.5 Marks)
    - At least 5 years' experience in plumbing fixtures such as Pipe laying and fitting, pressure testing, Pipeline disinfecting, operation of Electrofussion or buttfussion equipments (4.5 Marks)
    - Diploma/Certificate/ Grade1 in plumbing from a recognized institution (3 Marks)
    - Full marks for meeting requirement
    - Zero (0) marks for not meeting requirement

	<ul> <li>iv. Certified copies of Audited Financial reports for the last two (2) years 2017 and 2018 (15 marks).</li> <li>Liquidity ratios CA/CL ≥ 2 = 5 marks</li> <li>Gearing ratios not more than 20% = 5 marks</li> <li>Profitability ratios 20% and above = 5 marks</li> <li>Marks will be awarded on the ratio indicated as an average for the three years as follows:         <ul> <li>Full marks for meeting requirement</li> <li>Zero (0) marks for not meeting requirement</li> </ul> </li> <li>The bidders shall be required to score a minimum of 75 out of 100 marks to qualify for opening of the financial envelopes (envelope B)</li> </ul>
27	The Procuring Entity shall award the contract to the first lowest quoted contractor (s) that are comparable with the Joint Building Council rates at plus (+) or minus (-) ten (10%)  The County Government reserves the right to make award to more than one contractor at rates of the average rates of the qualified bidders after rationalization. The new rate shall form the offer for contract.

# SECTION VII BILLS OF QUANTITIES

# Proposed Replacement & Rehabilitation of Water Pipelines - Likoni Area of Jurisdiction

BILL 1 - PRELIMINARY AND GENERAL ITEMS						
ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT	
No.				(KShs.)	(KShs.)	
1.0	SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS					
1.01	Surveying, setting out the works in accordance with the conditions of contract and specifications.	Item	sum			
1.02	Allow the Provisional Sum of KShs. 350,000 to cover supervision costs of Engineers and Environmental officers assigned on the project from the Employer's head office and county government to cover expenses for communications, transport, allowances, etc to be expended as directed by the Project Supervisor.	Item	Sum			
	TESTING OF THE WORKS Temporary Works					
1.08	Traffic diversion during road crossing works (PROVISIONAL)	Item	sum			
1.09	Provision for payment demanded by authorities for the permanent diversion of existing	Item	sum			
	Project Sign Boards and Plaque					
1.11	Erection and maintenance of Project Signboard as directed by the Project Supervisor. The rate is inclusive of removal after completion of maintenance period.		4	25,000.00		
	REINSTATEMENT					
1.16	Allow for breaking and reinstatement works for verandas and paved surfaces along the pipeline wayleave	Item	Sum			
1.18	PROVISIONAL SUMS Allow a provisional sum for	PC	sum			
DAGE	removal/alteration/connection of water services as provided by the client.  TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 1 COLI	ECTIO	N SHEET			

BILL 2 - Kona ya Zamani Water Pipeline Works

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.				(KShs.)	(KShs.)
2	GENERAL ITEMS Testing of the Works Field Pressure Testing, Cleansing and Sterilization of pipelines in accordance with the Technical Specifications.				
2.01	DN 110mm HDPE	m	1,400		
	DEMOLITION AND SITE CLEARANCE				
2.02	General Clearance; width not exceeding 0.75m of either side of centerline of pipeline.	На	0.06		
	PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES				
	PIPES Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).				
	HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states				
2.04	DN 110mm HDPE	m	1,400		
	BENDS HDPE Elbow				
2.05	HDPE Elbow 90° 75mm PN16	nr	4		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 2 COL	LECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.				(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	TEES AND CROSSES				
	All Flanged Ferrous Tees				
2.06	DN 80 x 50	nr	2		
2.07	DN 110 x 80	nr	5		
	COUPLINGS				
	Stepped Flexible Couplings				
	Stepped Flexible Couplings to suit plain ended pipes of different outside diameters. Total Angular deflection +/- 6°				
2.08	DN110(100)	nr	6		
	Straight Flexible Couplings Flexible Couplings to suit plain ended pipes of same outside diameters. Total Angular deflection +/- 6°				
2.09	DN50	nr	2		
2.10	DN100	nr	6		
	FLANGE ADAPTORS				
	To connect flanges to plain end of GI pipe. Flanges to BS 4504:1989; PN16. Total Angular deflection +/- 3°				
2.11	DN50mm epoxy coated flange adaptor	nr	2		
2.12	DN80mm epoxy coated flange adaptor	nr	0		
2.13	DN100 mm epoxy coated flange adaptor	nr	6		
	Reducing Sockets				
2.14	DN50 to DN25 mm GI Reducing Sockets	nr	4		
DACE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 2 COLI	ECTIO	N CHEET		

ITEM				RATE	AMOUNT
No.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
2.15	HDPE END PLUG to PN16  DN110mm  STRAIGHT SPECIALS Ferrous Double Flanged Pipes. Length cut to suit. Total length for cut pieces indicated.	nr	6		
2.16	DN100mm	m	24		
	Ferrous Epoxy coated Single Flanged Spigots. Length 800mm				
2.17	DN50mm	nr	2		
2.18	DN100	nr	3		
	GATE VALVES  All Flanged Hand operated Gate Valves PN 16 to Technical  Specifications. Flanges to BS4504:1989; PN16.				
2.23	DN50	nr	2		
2.24a	DN90	nr	0		
2.24b	DN110	nr	1		
2.24c	WATER METER  Supply and Install SMART METER DN 110mm dia. Complete with Approved transmitters and Strainers and all necessary items as required by Project Supervisor. The type of Meter to be agreed by the Client.	nr	1		
PAGE	L TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 2 COLI	ECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.				(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	AIR VALVES Supply and install in accordance with Standard Drawing and Technical Specifications Antishock AntiSurge Air Valves complete with pipe fittings and isolating valve for				
2.25	the following:  DN 25 Air Valve on DN110 HDPE main	nr	3		
	WASHOUT				
2.26	Supply and install in accordance with Standard Drawing and Technical Specifications Washout complete with Gate valve and pipe fittings.	nr	1		
	CHAMBERS				
	Line Valve Chambers				
	Masonry Line Valve Chamber as shown on Drawings complete with cast iron cover, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m. Rate to include formwork and steel reinforcement. Internal dimensions: -				
2.27	Type 1000 x1000mm	nr	2		
2.28	Type 1200 x1200mm	nr	1		
2.29	Air Valve Chambers 1200mmx1200mm Masonry Air Valve Chamber complete as shown on Drawing complete with cast iron cover, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m	No.	3		
	<u>Washout Chambers</u>				
2.30	Fire Hydrant Masonry Chamber complete as shown on Drawing complete with PCC cover slab, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m	nr	1		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 2 COLI	LECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.				(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	MARKER POSTS				
2.31	Precast concrete maker posts for air valve inscribed AV	nr	3		
2.32	Ditto but for Gate Valve inscribed GV	nr	3		
2.33	Ditto but for water main inscribed WM	nr	3		
2.34	Ditto but for water main inscribed WM	nr	1		
	PIPEWORK SUPPORTS. PROTECTION AND ACCILIARIES TO LAYING				
2.35	Extra over to excavation and backfilling in pipe trenches and chambers, excavation of rock.	m3	1.5		
2.36	Imported approved granular bed and surround material in pipe trenches.	m3	7		
2.37	Class 20 concrete bed, haunch and/ or surround in pipe trenches.	m3	4		
	Class 20/20 Mass Concrete				
2.38	Mass concrete blocks for bends and valves; volume not exceeding 0.1m3.	nr	4		
2.39	Ditto but volume 0.1 - 0.2 m3 for Thrust Blocks.	nr	1		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 2 COL	LECTIOI	N SHEET		

 ${\it BILL~3-Junction~to~Mrima~Hospital-Approved~School~Water~Pipeline~Works}$ 

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.				(KShs.)	(KShs.)
3.00	GENERAL ITEMS  Testing of the Works  Field Pressure Testing, Cleansing and Sterilization of pipelines in accordance with the Technical Specifications.				
3.01	DN 90mm HDPE	m	950		
	PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES PIPES Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).				
	HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.5m unless otherwise states				
3.02	DN 90mm HDPE	m	950		
	BENDS HDPE Elbow				
3.04	HDPE Elbow 90° 90mm PN16	nr	8		
	TEES AND CROSSES All Flanged Ferrous Tees				
3.05	DN 50 x 25	nr	4		
3.06	DN 80 x 50	nr	8		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 2 COLI	ECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.				(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	COUPLINGS				
	Stepped Flexible Couplings				
	Stepped Flexible Couplings to suit plain ended pipes of different outside diameters. Total Angular deflection +/- 6°				
3.07	DN90(80)	nr	6		
	Straight Flexible Couplings				
	Flexible Couplings to suit plain ended pipes of same outside diameters. Total Angular deflection +/- 6°				
3.08	DN90	nr	14		
3.09	DN25	nr	6		
	FLANGE ADAPTORS				
	To connect flanges to plain end of GI pipe. Flanges to BS 4504:1989; PN16. Total Angular deflection +/- 3°				
3.10	DN50	nr	6		
3.11	DN90	nr	12		
	Reducing Sockets				
3.12	DN50 to DN25 mm GI Reducing Sockets	nr	8		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 3 COL	LECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM				RATE	AMOUNT
No.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
3.13	HDPE END CAPS to PN16  DN90  STRAIGHT SPECIALS	nr	8		
3.15	Ferrous Single Flanged Spigots. Length 800mm DN90 Ferrous Single Flanged Spigots With Center Thrust Flange. Length 800mm	nr	8		
3.16	DN90	nr	6		
	GATE VALVES  All Flanged Hand operated Gate Valves PN 16 to Technical  Specifications. Flanges to BS4504:1989; PN16.				
3.17	DN90	nr	1		
	AIR VALVES  Supply and install in accordance with Standard Drawing and Technical Specifications Antishock AntiSurge Air Valves complete with pipe fittings and isolating valve for the following:				
3.19	DN 25 Air Valve on DN 90mm HDPE main	nr	2		
3.20	WATER METER Supply and Install SMART METER DN 90mm dia. Complete with Approved transmitters and Strainers and all necessary items as required by Project Supervisor. The type of Meter tobe agreed by the Client.	nr	1		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 3 COLI	LECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.		01111	4	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	WASHOUT			( /	(**************************************
3.21		nr	2		
	CHAMBERS				
	Line Valve Chambers				
	Masonry Line Valve Chamber as shown on Drawings complete with cast iron cover, depth of chamber n.e. 2.0m . Rate to include formwork and steel reinforcement. Internal dimensions: -				
3.22	Type 1000 x1000mm	nr	1		
3.23	Air Valve Chambers  1000mmx1000mm Air Valve Chamber complete as shown on Drawing complete with cast iron cover, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m	nr	2		
	Washout Chambers				
3.24	Masonry Chamber complete as shown on Drawing complete with PCC cover slab, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m	nr	1		
	MARKER POSTS				
3.25	Precast concrete maker posts for air valve inscribed AV	nr	2		
3.26	Ditto but for washout inscribed GV	nr	1		
3.27	Ditto but for water main inscribed WM	nr	2		
3.28	Ditto but for Washout inscribed WO	nr	2		
3.29	Ditto but for Bulk Meter inscribed BM	nr	1		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 3 COLI	LECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.	112. 112. 112. 112. 112. 112. 112. 112.	0	Ψ	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	PIPEWORK SUPPORTS. PROTECTION AND ACCILIARIES TO LAYING				,
3.30	Extra over to excavation and backfilling in pipe trenches and chambers, excavation of rock.	m3	15		
3.31	Imported approved granular bed and surround material in pipe trenches.	m3	15		
	Class 20/20 Mass Concrete				
3.33	Mass concrete blocks for bends and valves; volume not exceeding 0.1m3.	nr	3		
3.34	Ditto but volume 0.1 - 0.2 m3 for Thrust Blocks.	nr	1		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 3 COL	LECTIO	N SHEET		

BILL 4 - Kona Mpya to Misikiti Miwili Water Pipeline Works

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	LINIT	OTV	RATE	AMOUNT
No.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
4	GENERAL ITEMS Testing of the Works Field Pressure Testing, Cleansing and Sterilization of pipelines in accordance with the Technical Specifications.				
4.01	DN 75mm HDPE	m	450		
	DEMOLITION AND SITE CLEARANCE				
	General Clearance; width not exceeding 0.75m of either side of centerline of pipeline.	На	0		
	PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES				
	PIPES Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 Pressure rating unless otherwise				
	HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states				
	DN 75mm HDPE	m	450		
	BENDS HDPE Elbow				
	HDPE Elbow 90° 75mm PN16	nr	1		
	TEES AND CROSSES All Flanged Ferrous Tees DN 75 x 50	nr	2		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 3 COL	LECTIOI	N SHEET		

ITEM			077	RATE	AMOUNT
No.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	FLANGE ADAPTORS				
	To connect flanges to plain end of GI pipe. Flanges to				
	BS 4504:1989; PN16. Total Angular deflection +/- 3°				
	DN75	nr	2		
	Reducing Sockets				
	DN75 to DN25 mm GI Reducing Sockets	nr	2		
	HDPE END PLUGS to PN16				
	DN75	nr	2		
	STRAIGHT SPECIALS				
	Ferrous Double Flanged Pipes. Length cut to suit. Total length for cut pieces indicated.				
	DN75	m	18		
	WATER METER (Provisional) Supply and Install SMART METER DN 90mm dia. Complete with Approved transmitters and Strainers and all necessary items as required by Project Supervisor. The type of Meter to be agreed by the Client.	nr	1		
	GATE VALVES All Flanged Hand operated Gate Valves PN 16 to Technical Specifications. Flanges to BS4504:1989; PN16.				
	DN90	nr	1		
DAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 4 COL	FCTIO	N SHEET		
FAGE	TOTAL CANNILD FORWARD TO BILL 4 COL	LLUIIUI	JIIEEI		

ITEM	м			RATE	AMOUNT
No.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	AIR VALVES				
	Supply and install in accordance with Standard Drawing				
	and Technical Specifications Antishock AntiSurge Air				
	Valves complete with pipe fittings and isolating valve for				
	the following:				
	DN 25 Air Valve on DN 90 HDPE main	nr	1		
	WASHOUT				
	Supply and install in accordance with Standard Drawing and Technical Specifications Washout complete with Gate valve and pipe fittings.	nr	1		
	<u>CHAMBERS</u>				
	<u>Line Valve Chambers</u>				
	Masonry Line Valve Chamber as shown on Drawings complete with cast iron cover, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m . Rate to include formwork and steel reinforcement. Internal dimensions: -				
	Type 1000 x1000mm	nr	1		
	Air Valve Chambers 1200mmx1200mm Masonry Air Valve Chamber complete as shown on Drawing complete with cast iron				
	cover, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m	No.	1		
	<u>Washout Chambers</u>				
	Chamber complete as shown on Drawing complete with PCC cover slab, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m	nr	2		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 4 COLI	LECTIO	N SHEET	<u> </u>	

ITEM				RATE	AMOUNT
No.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	MARKER POSTS				
	MARKER 1 0313				
	Precast concrete maker posts for air valve inscribed AV	nr	1		
	Ditto but for Water Meter inscribed BM	nr	1		
	Ditto but for water main inscribed WM	nr	3		
	Ditto but for Washout inscribed WO	nr	1		
	PIPEWORK SUPPORTS. PROTECTION AND ACCILIARIES TO LAYING				
	Extra over to excavation and backfilling in pipe				
	trenches and chambers, excavation of rock.	m3	0.5		
	and onamicoro, executation of restrict		0.0		
	Imported approved granular bed and sorround material in				
	pipe trenches.	m3	20.0		
	Class 20/20 Mass Concrete				
	Mass concrete blocks for bends and valves; volume				
	not exceeding 0.1m6.	nr	2		
	Ditto but volume 0.1 - 0.2 m3 for Thrust Blocks.	nr	1.5		
DACE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BUIL 4 COL	LECTIO	N CUEFT		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 4 COL	LECTIO	N SUCE I		

### BILL 5 - Bara bara ya Mchanga Water Pipeline

No.   ITEM DESCRIPTION   UNIT   QTY   (KShs.)	ITEM	ITEM DECODIDE ON		071/	RATE	AMOUNT
Testing of the Works Field Pressure Testing, Cleansing and Sterilisation of pipelines in accordance with the Technical Specifications.  5.01 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  DEMOLITION AND SITE CLEARANCE  5.02 General Clearance; width not exceeding 0.75m of either side of centerline of pipeline.  5.03 Trees of girth 500mm to 1m nr 4  PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES  PIPES Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).  HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states  5.04 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  BENDS HDPE Elbow	No.	HEM DESCRIPTION	UNII	QIY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
DEMOLITION AND SITE CLEARANCE  5.02 General Clearance; width not exceeding 0.75m of either side of centerline of pipeline.  5.03 Trees of girth 500mm to 1m nr 4  PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES  PIPES  Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).  HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states  5.04 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  BENDS HDPE Elbow	5	Testing of the Works Field Pressure Testing, Cleansing and Sterilisation of pipelines in accordance with the				
5.02 General Clearance; width not exceeding 0.75m of either side of centerline of pipeline.  5.03 Trees of girth 500mm to 1m nr 4  PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES  PIPES Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).  HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states  5.04 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  BENDS HDPE Elbow	5.01	DN 90mm HDPE	m	900		
of either side of centerline of pipeline.  5.03 Trees of girth 500mm to 1m nr 4  PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES  PIPES Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).  HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states  5.04 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  BENDS HDPE Elbow		DEMOLITION AND SITE CLEARANCE				
PIPES Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).  HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states  5.04 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  BENDS HDPE Elbow	5.02		На	0.07		
PIPES Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).  HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states  5.04 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  BENDS HDPE Elbow	5.03	Trees of girth 500mm to 1m	nr	4		
Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications (PN16 unless otherwise stated).  HDPE PN16 Pipes manufactured to ISO 4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states  5.04 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  BENDS HDPE Elbow		PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES				
4427:2007 standards trench not depth exceeding 1.0m unless otherwise states  5.04 DN 90mm HDPE m 900  BENDS HDPE Elbow		Supply and deliver, store, handle, excavate trenches, lay ,joint and backfill trenches. Pipes complete with all jointing materials in accordance with the Technical Specifications				
BENDS HDPE Elbow		4427:2007 standards trench not depth				
HDPE Elbow	5.04	DN 90mm HDPE	m	900		
5.05 HDPE Elbow 90° 90mm PN16 nr 4						
	5.05	HDPE Elbow 90° 90mm PN16	nr	4		
PAGE TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 5 COLLECTION SHEET	PAGE	E TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 5 COL	LECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT		RATE	AMOUNT
No.			QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
5.06 5.07	TEES AND CROSSES All Flanged Ferrous Tees DN 90 x 25 DN 90 x 50	nr	3		
6.61	COUPLINGS  Stepped Flexible Couplings  Stepped Flexible Couplings to suit plain ended pipes of different outside diameters. Total Angular deflection +/- 6°	::	Ç		
5.09	Straight Flexible Couplings  Flexible Couplings to suit plain ended pipes of same outside diameters. Total Angular deflection +/- 6°	nr	4		
5.10	FLANGE ADAPTORS  To connect flanges to plain end of GI pipe. Flanges to BS 4504:1989; PN16. Total Angular deflection +/- 3°	nr	6		
5.11	DN25	nr	0		
5.12	DN90  Poducing Sockets	nr	4		
	Reducing Sockets  DN50 to DN25 mm GI Reducing Sockets  DN90 to DN50 mm GI Reducing Sockets	nr nr	2		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 5 COLI	LECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
No.			<b></b>	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
5.16	HDPE END CAPS to PN16  DN90mm	nr	3		
	STRAIGHT SPECIALS				
	Ferrous Double Flanged Pipes. Length cut to suit. Total length for cut pieces indicated.				
5.17	DN90mm	m	18		
5.18	DN150mm	m	0		
5.23	WATER METER Supply and Install SMART METER DN 90mm dia. Complete with Approved transmitters and all necessary items as required by Project Supervisor. The type of Meter to be agreed by the Client.	nr	1		
	GATE VALVES All Flanged Hand operated Gate Valves PN 16 to Technical Specifications. Flanges to BS4504:1989; PN16.				
5.24	DN90	nr	1		
	AIR VALVES  Supply and install in accordance with Standard Drawing and Technical Specifications Antishock AntiSurge Air  Valves complete with pipe fittings and isolating				
	valve for the following:				
5.25	DN 25 Air Valve on DN 90mm HDPE main	nr	2		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 5 COLI	ECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM				RATE	AMOUNT
No.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
5.26	WASHOUT  Supply and install all materials in accordance with Standard Drawing and Technical Specifications Washout complete with Gate valve and pipe fittings on DN 90mm HDPE	nr	2		
	main.				
	<u>CHAMBERS</u>				
	Line Valve Chambers				
	Masonry Line Valve Chamber as shown on Drawings complete with cast iron cover, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m . Rate to include formwork and steel reinforcement. Internal dimensions: -				
5.27	Type 1000 x1000mm	nr	1		
	Air Valve Chambers  1000mmx1000mm Masonry Air Valve Chamber complete as shown on Drawing complete with cast iron cover, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m	No.	2		
	Meter Chambers  Masonry Meter Chamber as detailed in Drawings complete with cast iron cover, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m . Rate to include formwork and steel reinforcement. Internal dimensions: -				
	Type 1000 x1000mm	nr	1		
	<u>Washout Chambers</u>				
	Washout Chamber complete as shown on Drawing complete with PCC cover slab, depth of chamber n.e. 1.5m	nr	1		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 5 COL	LECTIO	N SHEET		

ITEM				RATE	AMOUNT
No.	ITEM DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	(KShs.)	(KShs.)
	MARKER POSTS				
	Precast concrete maker posts for air valve inscribed AV	nr	4		
	Ditto but for Bulk water meter inscribed BM	nr	1		
	Ditto but for water main inscribed WM	nr	2		
	Ditto but for Washout inscribed WO	nr	2		
	PIPEWORK SUPPORTS. PROTECTION AND ACCILIARIES TO LAYING				
	Extra over to excavation and backfilling in pipe trenches				
	and chambers, excavation of rock.	m3	1.5		
	Imported approved granular bed and surround material in				
	pipe trenches.	m3	5		
	Class 20 concrete bed, haunch and/ or sorround in				
	pipe trenches.	m3	2		
	Class 20/20 Mass Concrete				
	Mass concrete blocks for bends and valves; volume				
	not exceeding 0.1m3.	nr	1.8		
PAGE	TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO BILL 5 COL	LECTIO	N SHEET		

#### BILL 5: COLLECTION SHEET

### Proposed Replacement & Rehabilitation of Water Pipelines - Likoni Area of Jurisdiction

#### **Bill of Quantities**

#### SUMMARY SHEET

SN	Description	Bill amount (KShs.)
	Summary from page 1	
1	Bill 1 - Preliminary and General	
	Summary from page 2	
	Summary from page 3	
	Summary from page 4	
	Summary from page 5	
	Summary from page 6	
2	Bill 2 - Kona ya Zamani Water Pipeline Works	
	Summary from page 7	
	Summary from page 8	
	Summary from page 9	
	Summary from page 10	
	Summary from page 11	
3	Bill 3 - Junction to Mrima Hospital, Approved School Water Pipeline Works	
	Summary from page 12	
	Summary from page 13	
	Summary from page 14	
	Summary from page 15	
4	Bill 4 - Kona Mpya - Misikiti Miwili Water Pipeline Works	
	Summary from page 16	
	Summary from page 17	
	Summary from page 18	
	Summary from page 19	
	Summary from page 20	
5	Bill 5 - Bara bara ya Mchanga Water Pipeline Works	
BILL C	DF QUANTITIES TOTAL	
	0% Contingencies of Bill of Quantity Total to be expended in whole, part or deleted y as directed by the Project Manager	
Sub T	otal	
Add 1	5% VAT	
GRAN	D TOTAL CARRIED TO FORM OF BID	

Name of Bidder: (Insert Name of Tenderer)
Signature and Company Stamp
Date: (Insert Date )

#### **SECTION VIII - STANDARD FORMS**

#### **FORM OF TENDER**

#### TENDER NO. CGM/PRO/T/19/2019-2020 Proposed Replacement & Rehabilitation of Water Pipelines - Likoni Area of Jurisdiction TO: \_\_\_\_\_\_[*Name of Employer*) \_\_\_\_\_[*Date*] [Name of Contract] Dear Sir, 1. In accordance with the Conditions of Contract, Specifications, Drawings and Bills of Quantities for the execution of the above named Works, we, the undersigned offer to construct, install and complete such Works and remedy defects therein for the sum any of Kshs. [Amount in figures1 Kenya Shillings\_\_\_\_\_ [Amount in words] 2. We undertake, if our tender is accepted, to commence the Works as soon as is reasonably possible after the receipt of the Project Manager's notice to commence, and to complete the whole of the Works comprised in the Contract within the time stated in the Appendix to Conditions of Contract. 3. We agree to abide by this tender until \_\_\_\_\_[Insert date], and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before that date. 4. Unless and until a formal Agreement is prepared and executed this tender together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding Contract between us. 5. We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any tender you may receive. Dated this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_ 20\_\_\_ Signature in the capacity of authorized to sign behalf tenders for duly and on of [Name of Employer] \_\_\_\_[Address of Employer] of Witness; Name Address

Signature_			
Date	 	 	

#### FORM OF TENDER SECURITY

#### TENDER NO. CGM/PRO/T/19/2019-2020 PROPOSED REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION OF WATER PIPELINES -LIKONI AREA OF JURISDICTION

BY				(hereinafter		"The	Tenderer")	and
(Bank)		egistered office i		•••••	• • • • • • •			
Sealed	with our	respective seals	and date	ed this	day c	of 2020		
WHE	REAS							
1.	terms for	or PROPOSED NES - LIKONI	REPL AREA	nderer and other ACEMENT & OF JURISDIC ation by the Aut	TION (he	BILITAT	TON OF WA	TER
2.7	Tender") security	in accordance v	with such rformand	it to the Authon invitation and loce by him of the	by the abo	ve writter	Security, to pr	ovide
NOW	THE CO	NDITIONS of th	ne above-	-written Security	are such t	that:		
	(b) Ii (c) Ii A	form of Tender;  f the Tenderer ref  the Tenderer  Authority during  Fails to execu  ) Fails to furnis	or, efuses to having the period te the Co sh the Pe	accept the corre- been notified of od of Tender val- ontract Agreeme rformance Secur me limits set in	ction of enf the acce idity; nt rity or Gua	rors in his ptance of	s Tender; or,  f his Tender b  accordance wi	y the
			•	mount not exceed nority having to	-			ipt of
of Ten	der valid		y extens	o and including tions thereof, and stated date.				
		al ofesence of:				(the Te	nderer) was her	eunto
Signat	ure							

Name
In the capacity of
The common seal of
Signature
Name
In the capacity of

### FORM OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY (To be filled by successful Tenderer Only)

### PROPOSED REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION OF WATER PIPELINES - LIKONI AREA OF JURISDICTION

#### TENDER NO.

TO:	Coun	ty Go	vernmen	t of M	ombasa								
	МО	M B A	ASA.										
Dear S	Sir(s)												
With	referen	ce to y	our Agr	eemen	t with								
LIKC	NI AF	REA C	)F JURI	SDIC	CMENT of TION  One of the control of								
under	take	to	hold	at	your	dispos	sal	the	sum	of	up	to	KSh
refere Messi	nce	to,	and	in	(in v spite	of	any		contest	ation	by 	the	saic
hand  of the	ir abov	at ve mer	ou: ntioned c	r ontrac	office office t and you by us o	es u claim	, ha payme	ave n	stating ot fulfinder th	g lled the is Secu	that terms a rity. An	and con	Messrs ditions under
which	date o	ur afo	resaid Se	curity	shall cea he said _	ase and l	be of n	no ef	fect an	d must			
In the	presen	ce of:											
Date:													

#### FORM OF CONTRACT AGREEMENT

# PROPOSED REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION OF WATER PIPELINES - LIKONI AREA OF JURISDICTION $\underline{\text{TENDER NO.}}$

Count Momb "Empl	, a limited liability company
	orated under the Companies Act (Cap.486) Laws of Kenya, P. O. Box hereinafter called the "Contractor" of the other part.
REPL	REAS, Tenders have been received by the Employer for the <b>PROPOSED</b> ACEMENT & REHABILITATION OF WATER PIPELINES - LIKONI AREA OF  SDICTION
of any	at the Mombasa County, including allied structures and remedying defects therein and the Tender of the Contractor for the said contract has been accepted by aployer.
	<b>REFORE,</b> for and in consideration of the promises, covenants, and agreements hereinafter ned and to be performed by the parties hereto, the said parties hereby covenant and agree ows:-
1.	In consideration of the covenants and agreements to be kept and performed by the Contractor and completion of the Works according to the Specifications and Conditions herein contained, the Employer shall pay and the Contractor shall receive and accept as full compensation for everything furnished and done by the Contractor under this Agreement, the Contract Price, (State Currency)
2.	in the Letter of Acceptance, at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Conditions of Contract.  Said Works shall be started on the Commencement Date and the Contractor shall fully complete the Works within weeks.
3.	In this Agreement the words and expressions shall have the same meaning as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to.
4.	The following documents shall be deemed to form, and be read and construed, as part of this Agreement:
	<ul> <li>a) This Contract Agreement,</li> <li>b) The Letter of Acceptance,</li> <li>c) Form of Tender,</li> <li>d) Appendix to Tender,</li> <li>e) Performance Security,</li> <li>f) FIDIC Conditions of Contract For Construction First Edition 1999,</li> <li>g) Conditions of Particular Application</li> <li>h) Works Programme</li> </ul>

- i) Bill of Quantities,
- j) Specifications,
- k) The Confidential Business Questionnaire,
- 1) The Tender Questionnaire,
- m) The Declaration Form.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF**, the Parties have hereto have executed this contract in four (4) counterparts, as of the day and year herein above set forth.

Signed By:		)	
		)	
For and on behalf of	)		
COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF MOMI	BASA		)
)			
In the presence of: -	)		
Name	)		
Designation	)		
Signature	)		
		)	
Signed By:		)	
For and on behalf of ) .		• • • • • •	
		)	MANAGING DIRECTOR
Contractor		)	
In the presence of: -	)		
Name	)		
Designation	)		
Signature	)		

### <u>CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE - MANDATORY TENDER NO.</u>

You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either Part 2 (a), 2 (b) or 2 (c) and 2 (d) whichever applies to your type of business.

You are advised that it is a serious offence to give false information on this Form.

Part 1 – General
Business Name
Location of business premises; Country/Town
Plot No
Postal Address Tel No.
Nature of Business
Current Trade Licence No Expiring date
Maximum value of business which you can handle at any time: (State Currency)
Name of your bankers
Branch
Part 2 (a) – Sole Proprietor
Your name in full
Nationality Country of Origin
*Citizenship details
Part 2 (b) – Partnership
Give details of partners as follows:
Name in full Nationality Citizenship Details Shares 1

Part 2(c) – Regis	tered Company	:	
Private or public.			
State the nominal	and issued capita	al of the Company-	
Nominal (State Co	urrency)		
Issued (State Curr	ency)		
Give details of all	directors as follo	ows:	
Name in full .	Nationality.	Citizenship Details*.	Shares.
1.			
2.			
3.			
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
4.			
Part 2(d) – Intere	est in the Firm:		
		1(Delete	Name of Employer) who has as necessary)
I certify that the in	nformation given	above is correct.	
(Title)		nature)	(Date)

## $\frac{\textbf{DECLARATION FORM ON PARTICIPATION IN PUBLIC PROCUREMENT}}{(\textbf{MANDATORY})}$

#### TENDER NO.

Date				
То				
		•		
The t	tenderer i.e. (name and addres	ss)		
decla	are the following:			
1.	Has not been debarred from	n participating in	public procurement.	
2.	Has not been involved in a regarding public procurem		volved in corrupt and fraudulent practices	
,	Title Si	gnature	Date	

### UNDERTAKING BY TENDERER ON ANTI – BRIBERY POLICY / CODE OF CONDUCT AND COMPLIANCE PROGRAMME

- 1. Each Tenderer must submit a statement, as part of the Tender documents, in the given format which must be signed personally by the Chief Executive Officer or other appropriate senior corporate officer of the Tendering company and, where relevant, of its subsidiary in the Kenya. If a Tender is submitted by a subsidiary, a statement to this effect will also be required of the parent company, signed by its Chief Executive Officer or other appropriate senior corporate officer.
- 2. Tenderers will also be required to submit similar No-bribery commitments from their subcontractors and consortium partners; the Tenderer may cover the subcontractors and consortium partners in its own statement, provided the Tenderer assumes full responsibility.

3.

- a) Payment to agents and other third parties shall be limited to appropriate compensation for legitimate services.
- b) Each Tenderer will make full disclosure in the Tender documentation of the beneficiaries and amounts of all payments made, or intended to be made, to agents or other third parties (including political parties or electoral candidates) relating to the Tender and, if successful, the implementation of the contract.
- c) The successful Tenderer will also make full disclosure [quarterly or semi- annually] of all payments to agents and other third parties during the execution of the contract.
- d) Upon completion of the performance of the contract, the successful Tenderer will formally certify that no bribes or other illicit commissions have been paid. The final accounting shall include brief details of the goods and services provided that they are sufficient to establish the legitimacy of the payments made.
- e) Statements required according to subparagraphs (b) and (d) of this paragraph will have to be certified by the company's Chief Executive Officer, or other appropriate senior corporate officer.
- 4. Tenders which do not conform to these requirements shall not be considered.
- 5. If the successful Tenderer fails to comply with its No-bribery commitment, significant sanctions will apply. The sanctions may include all or any of the following:
  - a) Cancellation of the contract;
  - b) Liability for damages to the procuring entity and/or the unsuccessful competitors in the tendering process.
- 6. Tenderers shall make available, as part of their Tender, copies of their anti-Bribery Policy/Code of Conduct, if any, and of their general or project-specific Compliance Program.
- 7. The Government of Kenya has made special arrangements for adequate oversight of the procurement process and the execution of the contract, and has invited civil society and other competent Government Departments to participate in the oversight. Those charged with the oversight responsibility will have full access to all documentation submitted by Tenderers for this contract, and to which in turn all Tenderers and other parties involved or affected by the project shall have full access (provided, however, that no proprietary information concerning a Tenderer may be disclosed to another Tenderer or to the public).

#### ANTI-CORRUPTION DECLARATION COMMITMENT/ PLEDGE

I/We/Messrs
of Street, Building, P O Box
Contact/Phone/E mail
declare that Public Procurement is based on a free and fair competitive Tendering process which should not be open to abuse.
I/We
declare that I/We will not offer or facilitate, directly or indirectly, any inducement or reward to any public officer, their relations or business associates, in connection with
Tender name
Tender No
for or in the subsequent performance of the contract if I/We am/are successful.
Authorized Signature
Name and Title of Signatory

#### **DETAILS OF SUB-CONTRACTORS**

If the Tenderer wishes to sublet any portions of the Works under any heading, he must give below details of the sub-contractors he intends to employ for each portion.

Failure to comply with this requirement may invalidate the tender.

(1)	Portion of Works to be sul	blet: 
	me of Sub-contractor ddress of head office:	
of sir	contractor's experience nilar works carried out last 3 years with	
	ract value:	
(2)	Portion of Works to suble	t:
	(i) Full name of sub-cand address of hea	
of sir	contractor's experience nilar works carried out e last 3 years with act value:	
[Sign	ature of Tenderer)	Date

т.,	Address of Procuring Entity  ——————————————————————————————————
	ender No
This is	to notify that the contract/s stated below under the above mentioned tender have been ed to you.
1.	Please acknowledge receipt of this letter of notification signifying your acceptance.
2.	The contract/contracts shall be signed by the parties within 30 days of the date of this letter but not earlier than 14 days from the date of the letter.
3.	You may contact the officer(s) whose particulars appear below on the subject matter of this letter of notification of award.
	(FULL PARTICULARS)

SIGNED FOR ACCOUNTING OFFICER

#### REPUBLIC OF KENYA

#### PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION NOOF20
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
Request for review of the decision of the (Name of the Procuring Entity) of
dated theday of20in the matter of Tender No
20
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical
addressFax NoTel. NoEmail, hereby request the Public Procurement
Administrative Review Board to review the whole/part of the above mentioned decision on the following
grounds, namely:-
1.
2.
etc.
By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that: -
1.
2.
etc
SIGNED(Applicant)
Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on day of
20
SIGNED Board Secretary